



1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-5040
(563) 263-8933
Fax (563) 263-2127

Public Works

City Transit
263-8152

MEMORANDUM

Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
Building & Grounds
Engineering

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
CC: Fran Donelson, Secretary
FROM: Randy Hill, Public Works Director
DATE: March 4, 2013
RE: Dump Truck Body Purchase

INTRODUCTION:

The Roadway Maintenance operation has a dump truck equipment (body, salt spreader, snow plow, underbody scraper) budgeted for FY 12/13.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Muscatine took bids on February 8, 2013 for equipment to be placed on a 33,000 lb. GVW Truck Chassis. Five bids were received.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

The City budgeted \$74,000 for the equipment purchase. Bids ranged from \$63,964 to \$76,570. The low bid is from Henderson Manufacturing, Inc. in the amount of \$63,964. PW staff recommends purchasing the body, plow, salt spreader and underbody scraper from Henderson Manufacturing.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. See Randy Howell's memo dated March 4, 2013
- 2.
- 3.
- 4.

MEMORANDUM

TO: RANDY HILL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
FROM: RANDY HOWELL
SUBJECT: TRUCK EQUIPMENT BIDS
DATE: MARCH 4, 2013

On Friday, February 8, 2013 the City of Muscatine received five bids for the equipment for the new truck chassis. The bids included a dump body, Salt spreader, snow plow, and an underbody scraper. The bids are as follows:

Tri-State Truck Equipment	\$71,061.00
Henderson Manufacturing, Inc.	\$63,964.00
Cortez Truck Equipment	\$74,065.00
Bonnell Industries, Inc.	\$76,570.00
Monroe Truck Equipment	\$68,700.00

I recommend the City of Muscatine purchase the truck equipment from Henderson Manufacturing, Inc. for the price of \$63,964.00. The budgeted amount was \$74,000.00.

If you have any questions, please contact me.